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CR. AL RIVER UTILITI .. INC. 
'44 Prl)lfll«lv OwrtJ Gnzu tt'UOhty C"UA"t« .. 

August 5, 1997 

Ms. Cissy Galloway 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 
Tallahassee, FL 
32399 

Dear Ms. Galloway, 

RECEIVED 
AUG 0 B t~y1 

Per our conversation, we have revi'" wed and concur with your assessment of the percentage level' 
of net CIAC for Meadows, Pine Valley and Woods water systems. Therefore. we will no longer 
collect the service availability fees for new services as is presently allowed under our tariff fur 
those systems. Should you have any other questions, please do not hesitate to call 

Yours truly, 

H Richard Bowles 
Vice President 

cc: G. Graham (H20) 
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